## **Evandro De Zottis**

Translator English - Portuguese - Spanish at Brazilian Portuguese

edessotti@hotmail.com

### Summary

I hold 14 Years of experience with ESL, ESOL and Brazilian Portuguese as a Second Language.

Multi Cultural Background Experience - Teaching English and Portuguese for Indonesians, Japanese, Chinese, Italians, Americans, Brazilians, Spaniards, Portuguese, Mexicans, Argentinians and Bolivians

I ran my own school for 7 years (1999 to 2006), in Sao Paulo (CIS ENGLISH) where I developed and managed – also coordinated a group of 5 teachers – the courses bellow:

- # Business English for Hotel and Restaurant Managers
- # Portuguese for foreigners
- # English for the Catering Industry and Hotel Front Desk
- # ESL Teaching Basic; Intermediate and Advanced
- # Trouble Learning Students Course given to people who have difficulties in learning English
- # English for Elders
- # Real Life Situation Course Classes given outdoors, in all sorts of places putting students into everyday situations.

# Experience

### Portuguese Language Consultant at Fale Ja

July 2007 - Present (5 years 1 month)

Helping people communicate and expanding their opportunities.

- Privet Business Portuguese Teacher
- Translator
- Brazilian Language and Culture Consultant

### ESL and ESOL at Self Employed

### April 2007 - Present (5 years 4 months)

- Teaching Basic English Language to Brazilian, Portuguese, Latin Americans and Spanish.
- Translator:, English, Portuguese and Spanish
- Strategic Consulting, including business plan and small companies development, drafting privacy policies and contracts.

#### Translator English - Portuguese - Spanish at Brazilian Portuguese

April 2007 - Present (5 years 4 months)

- Strategic Consulting, including business plan and small companies development, drafting privacy policies and contracts.
- Helping solving problems due language barrier like banks, documentation, contracts, court hearing, international business phone call and emails

1 recommendation available upon request

### Courses

### **Independent Coursework**

Brazilian Portuguese Teacher Graduation - NQTS Like - Year 2000

TTC (Teacher's Training Course) - CELTA Like

Business English - Canadian Embassy of Sao Paulo - Year 1999

# Languages

Spanish Portuguese English

## **Projects**

### **Students Interchange**

July 2012 to October 2030

Members: Evandro De Zottis, Andre De Breyne

Students Interchange is a brilliant project with multinational bases, one in Sao Paulo - Brazil and the other here in London.

We aim to create ways to exchange knowledge, bringing people to study here in UK and sending people to study in Brazil.

## Skills & Expertise

Tutoring
Translation
Teaching
Teaching English
ESL
E-learning
Foreign Languages
Brazilian Portuguese
business portuguese

### Education

#### Unibero - Sao Paulo

Brazilian Portuguese Teacher Graduation - NQTS Like - Year 2000, Portuguese Language and Literature, 1997 - 2000

#### Unibero - Universidade Ibero Americana de Sao Paulo

Translation, English and Portuguese, 1997 - 2000

# **Evandro De Zottis**

Translator English - Portuguese - Spanish at Brazilian Portuguese

edessotti@hotmail.com



# 1 person has recommended Evandro

"I hired Evandro to help collect 10395 Euros from a Master Club member's debtor in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. The debt involved a complex contract and correspondence that Evandro grasped quickly with the ability to make representations in Portugese. He also undertook telephone calls at a cheaper rate than I would be able to from my office. He kept me up to date through out, an excellent professional indeed. I will certainly use him again with the collection of debts that require a Portugese or Spanish speaker and have no hesitation in recommending his services to anyone with the same need."

— Carlo Pegna, was Evandro's client

Contact Evandro on LinkedIn